MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX IN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: \ /{ /‘%‘AM

MonicaVCoﬁtad/Director of Parks and Recreation

DATE: April 24, 2025

SUBJECT:  Conveyance of land and temporary easement to Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
at Liberty Park for Liberty Road Project

Request:
Council Authorization to convey park property and provide temporary construction
easement to Kentucky Transportation Cabinet on Liberty Park.

Purpose:
KYTC wishes to acquire 0.026 acres of park property and obtain a temporary construction
easement on an additional 0.223 acres along Liberty Road needed to construct Liberty
Road improvements.

Budgetary Implication:
The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has proposed a payment to Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government of $9,300 combined for the land acquisition and temporary

easement.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 0431-25

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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